
NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

TO:   Muriel Brower, President 

   Members of the School Board 

THROUGH:  Pauline Harvey, Superintendent 

THROUGH:  Liz Noble, Director of Curriculum & Instructions 

FROM:  Ranel Gandia, Student Records Manager 

DATE:  September 24, 2020 

SUBJECT: Enrollment and Withdrawal Report   Memo No. SB21-054 

               (Information Item) 

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal:  

DEVELOPMENT OF THE WHOLE CHILD 

“Through a holistic and interdependent approach to education guided by, and deeply rooted in 

iñua, we foster the development of spiritual, social, cultural, environmental, emotional, physical 

and economic connection leading to well-grounded, well-educated individuals able to navigate 

effectively in a modern world.” 

1.0 ACADEMIC SUCCESS/WHOLE CHILD: All students will reach their intellectual potential 

and achieve academic success through integrating Inupiaq knowledge systems into the core 

content areas, and development of the Whole Child. 

Issue Summary:  

Enrollment numbers, by building, are as follows:  

 

School Current Student Count K3-12 

Nunamiut School 92 

Tikigaq School 264 

Nuiqsut Trapper School 169 

Kali School 117 

Alak School 171 

Harold Kaveolook School 62 

Meade River School 81 

Barrow High School 298  

Eben Hopson Middle School 276 
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Fred Ipalook Elementary School 591 

KIITA Learning Community 22 

Qargi Academy 16 

Total 2162 

 

Withdrawal numbers are as follows:  

 

Exit Code Number of Students 

Due to homeschool 69 

Transferred to another district in Alaska 49 

Transferred out of State 11 

Other 15 

Total 144 

Background: 

Enrollment information has been requested by Board members. 
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